From: Abdul Rehman abdul.rehman@Kk-corp.in
Subject: RE: Quotation RE: Copper Chimney - Bandra Refrigeration
Date: 4 July 2024 at 11:21
To: sales-mripl sales@mripl.in
Ce: Sandeep Bhat sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in, Swapnil Sutar swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in, Ramendra Singh
ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com, Rahul Sadani rahul@mripl.in, Ajay Sadani ajay @mripl.in

Dear Rahul,

Please find below target rates. Please share your no regret price
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Thanks & Regards, .
Abdul Rehman

E 1 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pyt. Limited..

From: sales-mripl <sales@mripl.in>

Sent: 15 June 2024 15:01

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@Kk-corp.in>; swani! Suta
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; ‘Bahul Sadani' <rahul
Subject: Quotation RE: Copper Chimney - Bandra Beir

Kind Attn.: Mir.Abdul

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed the copy of the Quotation.
Thanking you,

Regards,

For Meghdoot Refrigeration Industries Pyt. Ltd.

Rahul Sadani
(Director)

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul rehmané
Date: 14 June 2024 at 18:46:59 IST .
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhal@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <gwapnil.sutar@k-corp.| in>, Ramendra Sing

- <rgmendrg singh@ semolinakitchens.com>

- Subject: Copper Chimney - Bandra Refrigeration



